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May 31, 2016 

 

 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Subject: Class II Permissive Change Request of FCC ID: UZ7MC67ND 

 

 

To the commission:, 

  

The equipment, Enterprise Digital Assistant (EDA), with FCC ID: UZ7MC67ND was granted on Apr 22
th
 2013.  

 

The major change field under this application is as follows: 

 
Enable Bluetooth v4.0 Low Energy function via software 

 

 

Confidentiality Request 

 

Pursuant to sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47 and to avoid premature release of sensitive information prior to 

marketing or release of the product to the public, the applicant requests the following documents contained in this 

certification application be temporarily withheld from public disclosure for an initial period of 180 days: 

 
 Test Setup Photos  

 

It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format and correspondent during 

certification review process cannot be granted as confidential documents and those information will be available 

for public review once the grant of equipment authorization is issued.  

 
AUTHORIZATION LETTER 
 

   We, the undersigned, hereby authorize Jones Tsai in Sporton International Inc. to act on our behalf in all 

manners relating to FCC application for equipment authorization, including signing of all documents relating to 

these matters. Any and all acts carried out by Jones Tsai in Sporton International Inc. on our behalf shall have the 

same effect as acts of our own.   

If you have any acknowledgement and response, please send it to Sporton International Inc. directly. Should you 

have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please don’t hesitate to contact me.  
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Declaration of Tune-up 
 
The MC67ND  is hardcoded in the factory; no tune up procedure is used or required. 

 

If you have any acknowledgement and response, please send it to Sporton International Inc. directly. 

 

Regards, 
 

 
Mark Luksich  
DMTS, Regulatory Engineering  
631-738-5134  
Mark.Luksich@zebra.com 
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